
 

 

 

E-blast 

From: Navy OTC Revitalization Project <info@NAVWAR-revitalization.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:23 PM 
To: 
Subject: Notice of Intent for the Navy Old Town Campus (OTC) Revitalization Project 

The U.S. Navy Announces its Intent to Prepare an 
Environmental Impact Statement and Hold Public Scoping 

Meetings for Revitalization of NAVWAR Facilities on the 
Navy Old Town Campus at Naval Base Point Loma, 

California 

Pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act, the Navy is preparing an 

Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to evaluate the potential environmental 

effects associated with revitalization of the Old Town Campus (OTC) at Naval Base 

Point Loma, California to support Naval Information Warfare Systems Command’s 

(NAVWAR) current and future operational readiness. This EIS will also address the 

provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act as it relates to non-federal 

development within the proposed alternatives. The Navy is proposing to demolish 

existing facilities and construct new buildings, utilities, and infrastructure at the 

OTC. Specific proposed actions could include Navy recapitalization of the site or 

redevelopment through a public-private partnership, including the consideration 

of a potential Transit Center. 
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The Navy initiated a 30-day public scoping period on January 24, 2020 to identify 

community interests and specific resources for analysis in the EIS. The 30-day 

public scoping period extends through February 24, 2020. The Navy will hold two 

public scoping meetings, Thursday, February 13, 2020 and Wednesday, February 

19, 2020. Details on the public scoping meetings and how to submit written 

comments are provided below. All comments must be postmarked by February 24, 

2020 to be considered in the preparation of the Draft EIS. The Navy welcomes 

input from the public during the scoping process. 

Public Scoping Meetings 

4 p.m. to 7 p.m. 

Thursday, February 13 

and 

Wednesday, February 19 

Liberty Station Conference Center 

Main Hall, Door A 

2600 Laning Road 

San Diego, CA 92106-6427 

The Navy is holding two public scoping meetings to receive written comments on 

issues for analysis in the EIS. The public may arrive at any time during the hours 

specified. Navy representatives will be available at poster stations to provide 

information about the project and answer questions. There will not be a 

presentation or formal oral comment session. Individuals requiring reasonable 
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accommodations may contact Ron Bochenek, Navy OTC Revitalization EIS Project 

Manager, at info@NAVWAR-revitalization.com or at (619) 532-2799. 

Submitting Written Scoping Comments 

Written scoping comments may be submitted at two public scoping meetings, 
online via a comment form at www.NAVWAR-revitalization.com, or via postal mail 
to:

 Naval Facilities Engineering Command Southwest    

 Navy OTC Revitalization EIS Project Manager 

 Attention: Ron Bochenek  

 1220 Pacific Highway (Code: EV21.RB)  

 San Diego, CA 92132-5101 

All comments must be postmarked or received by February 24, 2020 to be 
considered in the preparation of the Draft EIS. Additional opportunities for public 
participation will occur after the publication of the Draft EIS in Summer 2020. 

For more information on the Navy OTC Revitalization Project, visit: 
https://www.NAVWAR-revitalization.com/ 

Or contact: 

• Project Information Line: (888) OTC-NAVY / (888) 682-6289 
• Project Email Address: info@NAVWAR-revitalization.com 

Thank you for your interest and participation in the future of San Diego. 
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- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

For updated information on the revitalization of NAVWAR's facilities on Navy Old Town Campus 
(OTC), visit: 

www.NAVWAR-revitalization.com 

Or contact: 
(888) OTC-NAVY 
(888) 682-6289 

info@NAVWAR-revitalization.com 

Unsubscribe 

This message was sent to email@email.com from info@NAVWAR-revitalization.com 

Navy OTC Revitalization Project 
Navy OTC Revitalization EIS Project Manager 

Attention: Ron Bochenek, 1220 Pacific Highway (Code: EV21.RB) 
San Diego, CA 92132-5101 
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